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B pirccia Public Utility Commission of Texas
TO: DeAnn T. Walker, Chairman
Arthur C. D’Andrea, Commissioner
Shelly Botkin, Commissioner
All Parties of Record
FROM: Hunter Burkhalter
Chief Administrative Law Judge
RE: Open Meeting of February 12, 2021
Docket No. 50404 — Petition of Sterling Deason O’Donnell and Darwin
Deason, Co-Trustees of the Sterling Deason O’Donnell DD-2012 Trust Under
Agreement of the DD 2014-B Grantor Retained Annuity Trust to Amend
Marilee Special Utility District’s Certificate Of Convenience and Necessity in
Collin County by Expedited Release
DATE: February 5, 2021
The Commission is scheduled to consider the Revised Proposed Order in this docket at
an open meeting currently scheduled to begin at 9:30 a.m. on Friday, February 12, 2021, at the
Commission’s offices, 1701 North Congress Avenue, Austin, Texas.
In light of the exceptions to the Revised Proposed Order filed by Marilee Special Utility
District on February 1, 2021, I recommend that a new finding of fact No. 26 be added to read
as follows:
26. The CCN holder was formerly known as Gunter Special Utility District.
The subsequent findings of fact should be renumbered accordingly. 1 do not recommend any
other changes to the Revised Proposed Order.
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